
U.S. ENVIRONMENTAl. PROTECTION AGENCY (EPA), REGION B

1595 WYNKOOP STREET
DENVER, Co 80202.1129

UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK (UST) FIELD CITATION FORM FOR EXPEDITED SETTLEMENT NO. __________

PART I: INSPECTION SUMMARY

September 5, 2019 2:15 p.m.
Time: -

PART lb SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT(COMPUAnCE ORDER

(Date of Inspection) (am. or p.m.)

Flandreau_Indian School, EPA ID 4050001
(Facility Name end Identt0caUort Number)

Address, 1132 N. Crescent Avenue
Flandreau, South Dakota 57028

llama of Onstte Representative II rtol the Owrter or Operators

Dustin Headrick, Facility Maintenance

Name end address of the USE Owner or Operator (c,rcle which applies):

Bureau of Indian EducationName:

_ 115 4th Avenue SE, Suite 400
Aberdeen, South Dakota 57401

A duty designated ofilcer. employee, or representativo of the EPA ore duly designated ofticer or employee
of the Slate or Tribe Inspected this facility. EPA has revIewed the inspection report ahd ether relevant
materials and ties Identified lire following Violation(s) of the LIST regulatIons promulgated or approved by

EPA under Subtitle t of the Resource Conoervoiton and Recovery Act (RCRA) (42 U.S.C. § 6991 el

seq.).

I. Violation: Failure to meet the requirements for periodic testing
¯and monitoring of spill prevention equipment.

40 CFR Part 280.35(a)(1)
Proposed Ponatty: S

2.Vlofatton: Failure to properly and periodically inspect
overfill prevention equipment.

Cite:
40 CFR Part 280.35(a)(2)

dPIly $670
Failure to either conduct periodic walkthrough inspection

3. Vtulattun: every thirty days or to conduct annual walkthrough
inspection.

cite:
40 CFR Part 280.36(a)

PmpooedPen, $670
Failure to ensure Class A operator meets training.

4. VIolation: requirements in Part 280.242 by initial deadline of October
13, 2018.

Cite: 40 CFR Part 280.243(a)
pasnd Penalty: 5 470

S. Violorlon;

Cite:
_____________________________________________

Proposed Penally: $

2480
PROPOSED PENALTY TOTAL: $

- - -

EPA linda the Owner or Operator In vietntion of thu above referenced LIST regulations.

FRANCISCA CHAMBUS oeignedbyrepntclSCAchw,IBuS
Dorm 252t01.lI eS4'.3n .0700'

Date:

A. Settlement Agreement: 'The Owner or Operotor by sIgning this Setsemeul Agreement (or by having an

authorized representative ulgn II) agrees to settle the violations Identified In Part I. subject to the following

terms and conditions:

The Owner or Operator certifies, subject to civil mid alumnI penalties tar rnatteg a false subnrisslon to tho

U. S. Government. that he or the has corrected the violotlona, subrnlllnd Sue and accurate documentation

of their cmreflna, and submitted payment to the U.S. Treasuty fur the amount of

$ 2480 In payment of tho full proposed penalty amount. as described Is Pert I of this Form.

The Owner or Operator agrees to comply with the tones of the Compliance Outer In Pert tI.B. Iflithout

admitting tablitly for the viotaltons Cited In Part I. tho Owner or Operator olgohg below wolves any

objections to EPA's jurisdIction with respect to the Conspitance Order and this Eeitflsntent Agreement, end

consents to EPA's float approval of thIs Settlement Agreement wtlttoot bother notice. The Owner or

Operator waives the opportunity for a publIc hearing pomuant to RCRA section 9005.

Once EPA signs the Sotitenseet Agreement, EPA will loIre no further enforcmiest action egebsst the Owner

or Operator for tIre Civil violations described In Part I, provided the vIolations baYs been timely cenecled

end the penalty has been pntd. EPA does not waive Its right to enforce eglinst the Owner or Operator for

arty oIlier notatIons not described In Port I end vIolations of the LIST regrolrcnsetrts or other requiremeols

listed in Part I thai worn not corrected In a timely manner.

Tht Settlement Agreement end Compttance Order refit become effective coca dgttnd by EPA and Is

blnsltrg On EPA and the Owner or Operator upon sIgnature by both parties, Final approval at tho

Settiemenit Agreement and Compliance Order ts In the sole dIscretion of the Reglonol Admlntslmlor, Region

8. EPA. or Isis ether authorIzed delegate. Upon final approval. EPA utnoll malt a copy of this document to

the Owner or Operator eignlng below.

SIGNATURE BY OWNER, OPERATOR, OR AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE:

Name (pnletb \.ee.e.Ifs.v 6c.--ao
(print): 1 1'k1 I4IrrMa3 V'

Signalurm Dab: _

)'/'3J2d
5. Compliance Orders ThIs ComplIance Order t Issued under the audrottly at RCRA section 9006 to

resolve the civil vIolations Identl8ed In Part I. The Owner or Openotor Is ordered to Consent the vinlnllonn.

submIt true and accurate dociapentation that tie vIolations were correctnd, end pay the total penelty

amount tsted In Pert I of hits Form. This Compliance Order shell become tbmt and enforceable only upon

signature by ens EPA olttciat with the authorIty to olgo this document.

SIGNATURE BY EPA APPROVING THE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND COMPLIANCE 0110CR:

Janice Pearson
Name (print):

RCRAIOPA Enforcement Branch Chief
Tub (prim):

Digitally signed by JANICE PEARSON
JANICE P EARSON Date: 2021.05.05 13:08:12 -0600'

Signature:
__________________________________________________

Date: ___________________

bluer

(Signature of Authorized Olflcer or Employee of EPA)

RCRA(CIT)-08-2021-0001

KTRIBBET
Rounded Exhibit Stamp



INSTRUCTIONS

On the reverse side is an Underground Storage Tank (UST) Field Citation Form (Form) for expedited settlement. If you, the Owner or Operator, wIsh to settle this case using this

Form, you must do the following:

I. Correct tire violation(s) cited in Part I of the Form ("Part I");

Pay the total penalty amount listed in Part tin accordance with the directions provided below;

SIgn the Settlement Agreement In Pert It of the Form (Part tr) (or In the case when an Owner or Operator Is a corporate entity, have an authorized representative

sign It); and

Return the Field Citation Form aloig with documentation of compliance and payment Infonnation (sufficient for EPA to track payment) to EPA at the following address (within the

30-day time Umit specified below):

Underground Storage Tank Program (BENF-RO-O)

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

1595 Wynkoop Street

Denver. CO 80202-1129

This settlement process Is optional. You am not required to submit this Form to EPA. If you do not submit this Form, EPA wIll conclude that you are not lleested In pursuing an

expedited settlement. EPA wili then consider other actions to resolve these violations including the possibility of format administrative or judicIal enforcement.

Whether you submit the Form or not, you are by law required to correct any noncompliance and comply with all applicable UST requirements. EPA will net approve the

Settlement Agreement if there Is an eileration of any of the Information In the Form or If the payment submitted Is less than the full amount of settlement.

llmeline: The Form must be postmarked no later than thirty (30) days after the date of the Inspection. In the event the Form Is seei to you vIa registered or certified mail, the

timeline begins on the date of receipt of that mail. If EPA does not receive ttte Form within thIrty (30) days. EPA will conclude that you do not wish to pursua expedited

settlement. EPA will then consider taking other actions to resolve these violations IncludIng pursuing formal admInistrative or judicial enforcement. (Note: All lime periods and

deadlines in the Form, including these Instructions, are in calendar days. If a deadline falls on a Saturday, Sunday, or federal holiday, EPA will considertha deadline to fall on the

next business day.)

RequestIng An ExtensIon: EPA may grant, at its discretion. en extension of thirty (30) days It you can demonstrate that Ills not feasible for you to come Into complIance wIthin

the initial 30-day time period. You must request that extension In dting before the Initial 30-day time period expIres. That written request must explain wiry compliance with'er 30

days is not feasible and it must contain a schedule for wIzen you will come into compliance (which must not extend beyond the 30-day extenaton period).

Requesting that EPA Modify or Withdraw the Form: If you can document that you were in complIance with the regulations cited in Pert I at the time of the Inspection, you must

submit that documentation to EPA within fIfteen (IS) calendar days of your receipt of the Form. EPA will revIew the documentation and may choose to not pursue enforcement or

may wilhdraw some or all of the violations end reissue a modified Form to the Owner/Operator (via certified or registered mail) for any vioiailons that em not withdrawn.

Payment: Payment can be made by sending a personal or certified check made out to the "Treasury of the United States" to lire following address; U.S. Environmental

Protection Agency. Fines and Penalties. Cincinnati Finance Center, P.O. Box 979077. St. Louis. MO 63197-9000. The check should refer to the Field Citation Form Number

(located at the lop of the Form), If no such number is provided on lire Form, the check should have the name of the facility on It. Other ronns of payment such as wIre transfers

and online payment are also accepted by EPA. For further information on those other forms of paymenl, please email CINWD.,.AcctsRecelvable©epa.gov or use the EPA contact

listed below.

Settlement Agreement CertifIcation: By signing the Settlement Agreement in Part II. you are certIfying under penalty of law that you have corrected the violations, submitted Into

end accurele documentation of compliance, and have paid the penalty. FaIlure to meet those conditIons means you will remain liable for the original vIolations with the possibility

of being liable for additional violations for noncompliance with the Cornptiance Order and for making a false representation to the U.S. Government.

EPA Review: Once EPA has received the Form. EPA will review it and the documentation of compliance, and verily that payment was made. If EPA decides to settle the cane

using this Field Citation, EPA will sign and approve the Settlement Agreement and lire Compliance Order and send a copy of lire completed Form to you. Once EPA has signed

the Compliance Order and Settlement Agreement, you and EPA are bound by their terms. EPA reserves the right not to pursue settlement under the Field CitatIon and instead

pursue format enforcement. In that event, you will be promptly reimbursed for the amount you paid Into Ihe U.S. Treasury when submitting the Field CItation.

if you have any questions, please contact the Region 8 Underground Storage Tank Program Enforcement Coordinator, Ms. Fronclsca Chambus I-(800) 227-8917, extensIon 312-

6782 or at thambus.fmnclsca@epn.gov.

Revised July 2020


